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ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: LOYALTY TOKENS 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. Just for confirmation in regards with 
the similar contracts, may we be able 
to use as an SLCC if our previous 
project is not specific to wristwatch? 
Although, it is similar purpose but not 
specific to wristwatch. 

We maintain our requirement for the 
contracts similar to the project. It must 
be related to “Supply and Delivery of 
Wristwatches”. 

2. The movement of watches 
mentioned in the presentation, 
specifically in the 20 and 25 years 
category, is either Japanese or Swiss 
watches. Is it okay to offer a specific 
brand of movement, for example 
Swiss Ronda? 

Yes, provided that the feature complies 
with the required specifications 
indicated in Section VII of the bidding 
documents. 

3. Regarding the Statement of 
Compliance with the Technical 
Specification, is it our template or you 
will give us a certain copy? (SEC 7) 

Please refer to Section VII in the 
Bidding Documents for the template of 
the Statement of Compliance with the 
Technical Specifications. 

4. Is the Statement of Compliance with 
the Technical Specification needed to 
be notarized? 

Only signatures are required; 
notarization is not necessary. Please 
ensure that all documents are signed 
and that each line item is accompanied 
by a supporting document. 

5. Is e-signature of the Company 
Secretary acceptable in regards with 
the Secretary’s Certificate? 

It is at the discretion of the Notary Public 
whether to accept the e-signature of 
your company secretary. The 
requirement is that the Secretary’s 
Certificate submitted to the SSS must 
be notarized. 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. We would like to request further 
details on the following movements 
and movement types: 
 
The documents mention 
Quartz/Automatic for the movement, 

You may offer Japan Miyota 2115 
quartz movement for the 20 and 25 
years wrist watches, and the Swiss 
Ronda 515 quartz movement for the 30, 
35, and 40 years wrist watches. Further, 
you may use both types in your bid 
provided that the fundamental 
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while the movement type is 
Japanese or Swiss. 
 

1. For the 20 and 25 years, can 
we use Japan Miyota 2115 
quartz? 
 

2. For the 30, 35, and 40 years, 
can we use Swiss Ronda 515 
quartz? 

 

Since there’s no specific brand for 
each type, can we use these two in 
our bid? 
 
In addition, would it be possible for 
the wrist watches of 23, 35, and 40 
years that the buckle is a double-
press watch since the band material 
is stainless steel? 

requirements for the movement and 
movement type are met. 
 
As to the buckle, the double-press 
watch buckle may be considered, 
provided it complies with the technical 
specifications outlined in Section VII. 
You are also encouraged to submit 
sample photos as part of the brochure 
requirement. 
 
 
 
 

2. We are writing this letter to 
respectfully request for consideration 
to allow us to present as our SLCC 
the following, Project Title: “Supply 
and Delivery of Command Memento 
for FY 2024” for the Philippine Coast 
Guard (PCG) with Contract Price: 
₱4,948,850.00 for the following 
reasons: 
 

➢ That your requirement of 
Loyalty Tokens also belong to 
the same category of “Tokens 
and Awards” similar to our 
proposed SLCC of PCG that 
we have successfully served. 
 

➢ That providing tokens such as 
wrist watches is also aligned 
with our line of business of 
providing awards and 
recognition products, tokens 
and similar items, to our 
customers. 

 

➢ And while we have not won a 
particular project for wrist 
watches in the past five (5) 
years, we were able to provide 

After a thorough and careful discussion, 
we resolve to retain our requirement. 
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them before for the following 
government agencies: 

 

(1) Court of Tax Appeal served 
year 2016 with contract price 
of ₱85,585.00; 
(2) National Food Authority 
(NFA) served year 2016 with 
contract price of ₱318,400.00 
(3) Philippine National Oil 
Company (PNOC) served 
year 2018 with contract price 
of ₱331,170.00. 

 
In addition, we had the opportunity to 
satisfactorily serve SSS before for 
the Project: Procurement of 
Directional Signage with Contract 
Price of ₱1,905,000.00 which was 
successfully served last November 
2018. This would exemplify our 
reliability and flexibility as a supplier. 

 
 


